

From: Tristan de Meester <tristan.demeester@sunderlandpeacock.com>

Sent: 19 June 2025 09:49

To: Kathryn Hughes <Kathryn.Hughes@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Cc: Philip Cottier <Philip.Cottier@sunderlandpeacock.com>

Subject: RE: REF: 3/2025/0171. Lowerfold Stables, Northcote Road.

⚠ External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi Kathryn,

Please see the attached data sheet for the proposed sign lighting for Lowerfold Stables. As you will see the the candela level is 159 per m².

Kind regards

Tristan de Meester

Architectural Technologist

Sunderland Peacock and Associates Ltd.

Hazelmere, Pimlico Road, Clitheroe, Lancashire, BB7 2AG

t 01200 423178 **f** 01200 427328
